

ORDINANCE NO. 23-05

CITY OF MAPLE GROVE

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING MAPLE GROVE CITY CODE 4-7 TO AUTHORIZE SELF-DISPENSING TAP WALL SERVICE FOR ANY LICENSED ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE TYPE

THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF MAPLE GROVE DOES ORDAIN:

SECTION 1. AMENDMENTS

Maple Grove City Code Section 4-7 is hereby amended as set forth below to add the underlined language and delete the language shown in ~~striketrough~~ as follows:

Licenses for intoxicating liquor shall be of the following categories, which licenses shall be granted only for the purposes permitted by state statutes and limited by this article:

...

(11) An establishment holding either an on-sale intoxicating liquor license or both an on-sale wine license and an on-sale 3.2 malt liquor license may provide and make available to patrons self-dispensing tap wall service, provided the following additional conditions are met:

- a. Only those alcoholic beverages authorized to be sold under the license type held by the establishment ~~malt liquor~~ may be dispensed from the self-dispensing tap wall. ~~No other alcohol may be dispensed from the self-dispensing tap wall.~~
- b. All alcoholic beverages ~~malt liquor~~ dispensed from the self-dispensing tap wall must be consumed in the licensed premises.
- c. The self-dispensing tap wall shall require access controlled by the licensee as to the method and amount of the alcoholic beverage ~~malt liquor~~ accessible to the patron. Each authorized access to the self-dispensing tap wall by a patron shall limit the patron to no more than a specified amount set by the establishment ~~32 fluid ounces of malt liquor~~. No alcoholic beverage available by self-dispensing tap wall service shall exceed 20% alcohol by volume. Controlled access may be by any technology, method, or device so long as no alcoholic beverage ~~malt liquor~~ cannot be drawn or obtained by a patron without being first approved for access by the licensee (or its designated employee). Each access transaction provided by the licensee to the patron shall be deemed as and constitutes a sale or the service of liquor to the patron as is otherwise regulated in this chapter.
- d. Prior to any access by any patron, the patron's age shall be verified to ensure that the patron is at least 21 years of age. No person who is under the age of 21 years shall be granted access to the self-dispensing tap wall or shall be allowed to consume or possess any alcoholic beverage ~~malt liquor~~.

- e. All authorizations of access to the self-dispensing tap wall shall be terminated or disabled at the time of or prior to the patron leaving the licensed premises. No patron shall transfer access credentials or provide access to any other person by any means.

Any violation of the foregoing requirements is unlawful and shall be deemed a violation of this chapter and any license issued under this chapter.

SECTION 2. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and publications as required by law.

Adopted by the City Council of the City of Maple Grove this day of 20th day of March, 2023.

Mark Steffenson, Mayor

ATTEST:

Amy Dietl, City Clerk

Published in the Osseo-Maple Grove Press: _____